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LIBRARY OF CONGRESS No, 47
Copyright Office

Washington, D, C.

Gilpin Publishing Co. 
317 Gheyenne Rd., 
Colorado Springs, Colo.

Dear Sirs

The copy of the work referred to below is not re­

quired for use in the Copyright Office and accordingly is 

returned to you herewith.

Respectfully,

C, L, Bouvé
Register of Copyrights

The above refers to our letter of December 10, 1937.

Enclosures:
2 Copies each of ”Navaho Madonna” and S3 others returned unde: 
separate cover.


